
CONSUMER INFORMATION
Police Officer Training (Individual Certifications in Correction, Security & Police Officer)

Tri-C Peace Officer Basic Training Academy: Cleveland, Ohio

STATE: Qualifies students for initial or additional state license:

Alabama | Alabama Law Enforcement Agency (alea.gov)

Alaska Home - Alaska Department of Public Safety

Arizona Home | AZ2-POST

Arkansas Commission on Law Enforcement Standards and Training - Arkansas Department of Public Safety

California Home (ca.gov)

Colorado Home | CI D8 (colorado.gov)

Connecticut Basic Recruit Training (ct.gov)

Delaware Delaware Regulations - State of Delaware

Florida Criminal Justice Standards & Training Commission (state.fl.us)

Georgia Home - GPSTC

Hawaii Department of the Attorney General | Law Enforcement Standards Board (hawaii.gov)

Idaho https://isp.idaho.gov/

Illinois ILETSB - Home (illinois.gov)

Indiana ILEA: Home (in.gov)

Iowa Iowa Law Enforcement Academy | Law Enforcement Academy

Kansas Welcome to the KSCPOST website

Kentucky
Kentucky Civil Protective Order Study: A Rural and Urban Multiple Perspective Study of Protective Order Violation 
Consequences, Responses, and Costs | Office of Justice Programs (ojp.gov)

Louisiana Recruiting - Louisiana State Police (lsp.org)

Maine Maine Criminal Justice Academy | Department of Public Safety

Maryland MDLE.net

Massachusetts Department of Unemployment Assistance | Mass.gov

Michigan SOM - State of Michigan

Minnesota POST Home Page / POST (mn.gov)

Mississippi
Board on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Training (BLEOST) | Mississippi Department of Public Safety 
(ms.gov)

Missouri Department of Public Safety - Peace Officer Standards and Training (mo.gov)

Montana Montana Law Enforcement Academy - Montana Department of Justice (dojmt.gov)

Nebraska Nebraska Crime Commission | Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice

Nevada POST (nv.gov)

New Hampshire Welcome | New Hampshire Police Standards and Training Council (nh.gov)

New Jersey - New Jersey Office of Attorney General (njoag.gov)

New Mexico Home - LEA (nm.gov)

New York New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services (ny.gov)

https://www.tri-c.edu/workforce/public-safety/law-enforcement/basic-police-academy/index.html
https://www.alea.gov/
https://dps.alaska.gov/Home
https://post.az.gov/
https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/law-enforcement/clest/
https://post.ca.gov/
https://csp.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/post/basictraining-division/basic-training-division
https://regulations.delaware.gov/
https://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Commission/
https://www.gpstc.org/
https://ag.hawaii.gov/law-enforcement-standards-board/
https://isp.idaho.gov/
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/
https://www.in.gov/ilea/
https://ilea.iowa.gov/
https://www.kscpost.gov/
https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/abstracts/kentucky-civil-protective-order-study-rural-and-urban-multiple
https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/abstracts/kentucky-civil-protective-order-study-rural-and-urban-multiple
https://www.lsp.org/recruiting/
https://www.maine.gov/dps/mcja
https://mdle.net/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-unemployment-assistance
https://www.michigan.gov/som
https://mn.gov/post/
https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training/BLEOST
https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training/BLEOST
https://dps.mo.gov/dir/programs/post/
https://dojmt.gov/mlea/
https://ncc.nebraska.gov/calendar-node-field-event-date
https://post.nv.gov/
https://www.pstc.nh.gov/
https://www.njoag.gov/
https://www.lea.nm.gov/
https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/
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Tri-C Peace Officer Basic Training Academy: Cleveland, Ohio

North Carolina Sheriffs Education & Training Standards (ncdoj.gov)

North Dakota NDHP About Us | North Dakota State Highway Patrol

Ohio Ohio Peace Officer Training Commission - Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost

Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training - Licensing (ok.gov)

Oregon Department of Public Safety Standards and Training : Criminal Justice Forms : Criminal Justice : State of Oregon

Pennsylvania Municipal Police Officer Certification

Rhode Island Home- Rhode Island -Municipal Police Training Academy (ri.gov)

South Carolina South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy – Where Law Enforcement is Defined (sc.gov)

South Dakota South Dakota Attorney General (sd.gov)

Tennessee Peace Officer Standards & Training Commission (P.O.S.T.) - Main (tn.gov)

Texas Homepage | Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

Utah About POST | DPS – Peace Officer Standards and Training (utah.gov)

Vermont Vermont Police Academy Certification and Training Program | Criminal Justice Council

Virginia Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services

Washington Home (wa.gov)

Washington, D.C. Police Academy | joinmpd.dc.gov

West Virginia WV State Police (wvsp.gov)

Wisconsin Home | WILENET (widoj.gov)

Wyoming Home | Wyoming Law Enforcement Academy (wleacademy.com)

STATE: Licensure required as a prerequisite:

All/Washington, D.C. None.

STATE: Licensing board approval:

Alabama APOSTC – ePOST | A Standard of Excellence in Alabama

Alaska Programs - Academy - Comm - Alaska Department of Public Safety

Arizona Home | AZ2-POST

Arkansas Arkansas Law Enforcement Standards and Training (ALETA) - Arkansas Department of Public Safety

California Home (ca.gov)

Colorado Home | Colorado Peace Officer Standards and Training

Connecticut Connecticut Police Officer Standards and Training Council

Delaware Delaware Council on Police Training

Florida Criminal Justice Standards & Training Commission (state.fl.us)

Georgia Home - GPSTC

https://www.tri-c.edu/workforce/public-safety/law-enforcement/basic-police-academy/index.html
https://ncdoj.gov/law-enforcement-training/sheriffs/
https://www.nd.gov/ndhp/ndhp-about-us
https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/law-enforcement/ohio-peace-officer-training-academy/ohio-peace-officer-training-commission
https://www.ok.gov/cleet/Licensing/index.html
https://www.oregon.gov/dpsst/CJ/Pages/CJForms.aspx
https://mpoetc.psp.pa.gov/certification/Pages/Municipal-Police-Officer-Certification.aspx
https://rimpa.ri.gov/
https://sccja.sc.gov/
https://atg.sd.gov/LawEnforcement/Training/default.aspx#gsc.tab=0
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/post.html
https://www.tcole.texas.gov/
https://post.utah.gov/about-post-2/
https://vcjc.vermont.gov/training
https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/division-law-enforcement
https://www.cjtc.wa.gov/
https://joinmpd.dc.gov/metropolitan-police/police-academy
https://www.wvsp.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://wilenet.widoj.gov/
https://www.wleacademy.com/
https://www.apostc.alabama.gov/
https://dps.alaska.gov/Comm/Academy/Programs#:%7E:text=Alaska%20Law%20Enforcement%20Training%20is,which%20certifies%20officers%20in%20Alaska.
https://post.az.gov/#:%7E:text=What%20We%20Do,peace%20officers%20and%20correctional%20officers.
https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/law-enforcement/clest/arkansas-law-enforcement-standards-and-training-aleta/
https://post.ca.gov/
https://post.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/post
https://regulations.delaware.gov/register/november2010/emergency/14%20DE%20Reg%20342%2011-01-10.htm
https://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Commission/
https://www.gpstc.org/
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Tri-C Peace Officer Basic Training Academy: Cleveland, Ohio

Hawaii Department of the Attorney General | Law Enforcement Standards Board (hawaii.gov)

Idaho Welcome to Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training

Illinois ILETSB - Home (illinois.gov)

Indiana ILEA: Home (in.gov)

Iowa Iowa Law Enforcement Academy | Law Enforcement Academy

Kansas Welcome to the KSCPOST website

Kentucky Kentucky Law Enforcement Council

Louisiana Academy - Louisiana State Police (lsp.org)

Maine Maine Criminal Justice Academy | Department of Public Safety

Maryland POLICE TRAINING and STANDARDS COMMISSION - MDLE.net

Massachusetts Municipal Police Training Committee | Mass.gov

Michigan Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement Standards

Minnesota POST Home Page / POST (mn.gov)

Mississippi
Board on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Training (BLEOST) | Mississippi Department of Public Safety 
(ms.gov)

Missouri Missouri Department of Public Safety (mo.gov)

Montana Montana Law Enforcement Academy - Montana Department of Justice (dojmt.gov)

Nebraska NLETC | Nebraska Crime Commission

Nevada POST Academy (nv.gov)

New Hampshire Welcome | New Hampshire Police Standards and Training Council (nh.gov)

New Jersey Police Training Commission - New Jersey Office of Attorney General (njoag.gov)

New Mexico Law Enforcement Certification Board - LEA (nm.gov)

New York New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services (ny.gov)

North Carolina Sheriffs Education & Training Standards (ncdoj.gov)

North Dakota Law Enforcement Training Academy (LETA) | North Dakota State Highway Patrol (nd.gov)

Ohio Ohio Peace Officer Training Commission - Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost

Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training - Home (ok.gov)

Oregon Department of Public Safety Standards and Training : Welcome Page : State of Oregon

Pennsylvania MPOETC Home (pa.gov)

Rhode Island Home- Rhode Island -Municipal Police Training Academy (ri.gov)

South Carolina Law Enforcement Training Council – South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy (sc.gov)

South Dakota South Dakota Attorney General (sd.gov)

Tennessee Peace Officer Standards & Training Commission (P.O.S.T.) - Main (tn.gov)

Texas Homepage | Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

Utah Department of Public Safety (utah.gov)

https://www.tri-c.edu/workforce/public-safety/law-enforcement/basic-police-academy/index.html
https://ag.hawaii.gov/law-enforcement-standards-board/
https://post.idaho.gov/
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/
https://www.in.gov/ilea/
https://ilea.iowa.gov/
https://www.kscpost.gov/
https://klecs.ky.gov/
https://www.lsp.org/recruiting/academy/
https://www.maine.gov/dps/mcja
https://mdle.net/standards.htm
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/municipal-police-training-committee
https://www.michigan.gov/mcoles
https://mn.gov/post/
https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training/BLEOST
https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training/BLEOST
https://dps.mo.gov/
https://dojmt.gov/mlea/
https://ncc.nebraska.gov/nletc
https://post.nv.gov/Training/POST_Academy/
https://www.pstc.nh.gov/
https://www.njoag.gov/about/divisions-and-offices/division-of-criminal-justice-home/police-training-commission/
https://www.lea.nm.gov/law-enforcement-certification-board/
https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/
https://ncdoj.gov/law-enforcement-training/sheriffs/#:%7E:text=The%20North%20Carolina%20Sheriffs%27%20Education,this%20state%20pursuant%20to%20N.C.G.S.
https://www.nd.gov/ndhp/law-enforcement-training-academy-leta
https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/law-enforcement/ohio-peace-officer-training-academy/ohio-peace-officer-training-commission
https://www.ok.gov/cleet/
https://www.oregon.gov/dpsst/pages/default.aspx
https://mpoetc.psp.pa.gov/Pages/mpoetc.aspx
https://rimpa.ri.gov/
https://sccja.sc.gov/law-enforcement-training-council/
https://atg.sd.gov/LawEnforcement/training/commission.aspx#gsc.tab=0
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/post.html
https://www.tcole.texas.gov/
https://dps.utah.gov/
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Tri-C Peace Officer Basic Training Academy: Cleveland, Ohio

Vermont Home Page | Criminal Justice Council (vermont.gov)

Virginia Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services | Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services

Washington Home (wa.gov)

Washington, D.C. 1.2 Drill and Ceremony.pdf

West Virginia Law Enforcement (wv.gov)

Wisconsin DSPS Home (wi.gov)

Wyoming POST (wyo.gov)

STATE: Leads to national certification or credential:

All/Washington, D.C. There is no national certification.

STATE: National certification exam:

All/Washington, D.C. There is no national certification.

STATE: Programmatic accreditation:

All/Washington, D.C. No required programmatic accreditation.

STATE: Field experience: online or on-ground?

All/Washington, D.C. On-ground.

STATE: National professional association/organization:

All/Washington, D.C. ACA (Corrections Certificate)

MyPSPA.org | Private Security Professionals of America (Security Certificate)

Fraternal Order of Police (fop.net)

https://www.tri-c.edu/workforce/public-safety/law-enforcement/basic-police-academy/index.html
https://vcjc.vermont.gov/
https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/
https://www.cjtc.wa.gov/
https://mpdc.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/mpdc/publication/attachments/1.2%20Drill%20and%20Ceremony.pdf
https://das.wv.gov/JCS/law-enforcement/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Home.aspx
https://post.wyo.gov/
https://www.aca.org/
https://mypspa.org/
https://fop.net/
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